New Mexico

OIL  CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

February 24, 19%8

El Paso Matural Gas Co.
Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico

Att: Mr. E. So Oberly

Re: El Paso Nat, Gas. #92 Huerfano
Uﬂit. W Sec. 7’26""9“' Sln
Juan Co.

Gentlemen:

This letter will serve g8 your tentatlve approval for the dual
completion of the above well as 2 gas-gas dual in the Gallup
and Dakota-Graneros Formations.

It is understood the well will he equippad as set out in your
application. Upon finai completion, application for adminis~
trative approva should bo made to Mr. A, L. Porter in Santa Fe
as instructed in Rule 112,

Yours very truly

tmery C. Arnold
.Supervisor, District #3

ECA:ks

cc: A, L. Porter, JTe
oCcC, Santa Fe, N.M.






Cgl Q aso <)/Zaiwral ,gas @ompany

6[ (@aso, g;zxas

Fe—bmal'y 18’ 1958 DIRECT REPLY TO:
P.O. BOX 997
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Mr. Emery Arnold

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This letter is to inform you that E1 Paso Natural Gas Company is
in the process of dually completing the following well:

Huerfano Unit No. 92 (DG) NW 7-26-9

This well will be dually completed in the Dakota-Graneros formation
and in the Gallup formation with the Dakota-Graneros to be treated
as one producing zone.

This well is intended as a gas-gas dual. A production packer will
be set on 2" EUE tubing between the two zones, with a circulating
sleeve installed in the tubing above the production packer. Upon
final completion a formal application for administrative approval
will be submitted to the (il Conservation Commission in Santa Fe.

Yours very t 5

S S

E. S. Oberly,
Division Petroleum Engineer

ESO:dgb
cec: U.S.G.S. (Phil McGrath)
D. Canfield




